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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ___ILLINQIS, EASTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA F l L E D MAGISTRATE JUDGE KEYS
111 BT CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

ELVIRA ARELLAIRY, 1 2 7002 MICHAEL W. DOBBINS W
CLERK, U.5. DISTRICT COU

l, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the followmg is tfrue and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief. On or about February 19, 2001 in Cook County, in the Northern District of llinois, Eastern
Division, defendant with the purpase of obtaining something of value, intentionally deceived and falsely
represented a number to be the Social Security account number assigned by the Commissioner of the Social
Security Administration to her, when in fact such number was not the Social Security account number assigned

to her;

in violation of Title 42, United States Code, Section(s) 408(a)(7)(B). | further state that 1 am a Special Agent for

the Social Security Administration and that this complaint is based on the following facts:

Yy =

ADREW BOOCKMEIER

Flease see attached affidavit.

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof:

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence,

December 6, 2002 at Chicago, lllingis
Data Clty and State

Artander Keys, Chief Magistrate Judge C - \(A;é“

Slgnatura of Judicial Uffioes’
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
S8

et et s’

COUNTY OF COOK

AFFIDAVIT

I, Andrew Boockmeicr, having been first duly sworm, upon oath, deposes and states the
following:

L. I am a Special Agent with the Social Security Administration, Office of Inspcctor
General, Office of Investigations (SSA/OIG) and have been so employed for approximately 5 years.

2. The following statements are based on my personal knowledge, conversations with
other law enforcement officers, and my review of Social Security Administration’s (“S5A™)
records. These statements are not a complete record of my knowledge. I have not included cach
and every fact known by me concerning the individual and events described in this affidavit. These
stalements arc submitted for the limited purpose of establishing probable cause in support of the
attachcd complaint.

3. SSA/QIG, the Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS), and the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) have been conducting an investigation of individuals who possess 4 Secure
Identification Display Arca (“SIDA”) badge at O’Harc International Airport or Midway
Intermational Airport. The purpose of the investigation has been to verify that those who have
possessed SIDA badges have provided their employers, the City of Chicago Department of
Aviation, and the Fedcral Aviation Administration with their correct name, date of birth and Social
Security number (SSN), as well proper INS documentation for non-citizens authorizing them to
legally work in the United States.

4. As part of this investigation SSA/OIG, INS, and FBI have been provided with all

names, datcs of birth, and Social Sccurity Numbers for those individuals employed at (’Hare

International Airport or Midway Airport by the City of Chicago, Department of Awviation. One
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